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July 17, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR,: T. Murley*
J. Sniezek*
F. Miraglia*
R. Starostecki*
S. Varga*
D. Crutchfield*
L. Shao*
C. Rossi*

J. Partlow
F. Congel
H. Miller
S. Black*
B. Boger*
G. Lainas*
F. Schroeder
G. Holahan

A. Thandani
J. Richardson
W. Lanning
L. Rubenstein
V. Nerses
W. Butler
J. Stolz
E. Adensam
B. J. Youngblood

THRU:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

RE:

DATE 8 TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

Robert A. Capra, Acting Director
Pro,iect Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects, I/II
Joseph D. Neighbors, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects, I/II
DAILY HIGHLIGHT - MEETING NOTICE

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Plant, Unit 2

Monday, July 20, 1987
10:00 a.m.

Phillips Building
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda; Maryland
Room P-422 =

To discuss service water temperature analyses relating
to containment temperature and drawdown time.

NRC

J. D. Neighbors
R. Capra
J. Kudrick
J. Ridgely

Don Hill et. al.

cc: See next page

*THESE COPIES MUST BE HANDCARRIED

Joseph D. Neighbors, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects,

I/II'Db'I
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